Brooke, Sheml

From: Wooldredge, William <5EG——GGEEEE -
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Liz Murphy

Cc: Nicole Kowalski; Kate Schlademan; Chris Strok; Joe Creehan
Subject: Re: Board of Elections

Liz, | agree with your approach. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2019, at 9:50 AM, Liz Murphy < NG - '/ ote:

I think we need to take our lead from Kate - if she isn't talking to the press, I'm not sure we should. :Or
get involved in a Facebook battle. Kate was waiting till the hearing before kicking off her campaign...|
would still like to sit down with her and her team, hopefully JOIN her team, and see how we can best
help to make her our next Ward 1 Councilperson.

Liz

On Fri, Aug 30, 2019 at 9:47 AM Nicole Kowalski </ > \rote:

~ Last night, Ross was very upset by this. | reminded him that this exact situation is why | work hard for

people | seemingly don’t know well, because can you imagine Mayor Jessie Flagg Obert? | can't.

Anyways, I'm not buying that Rebecca didn’t know about this. I'm really not worried about Rebecca.
She can’t talk in public to save her life.

I'm just worried about the Jessie/John Ong machine and what they are going to continue to say about
all this.

Nikki

. On Aug 30, 2019, at 9:29 AM, Wooldredge, William <\ > - rote:

Liz, My thought is | want to help Kate. Will help if | can be helpful. Let me know. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2019, at 7:16 AM, Liz Murphy < NN/ ote:

| have included Kate and our neighbor Chris Strok on this reply. Kate
DOES have a lawyer, and | suggest we, as a group, sit down with him
and her and determine how to proceed. This is ridiculous, and | hope
criminal character assassination! Chris and | were with Kate at the
hearing yesterday. Her errant voting was accepted by the board as a
mistake - certainly not criminal negligence or fraud.
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Apparently Phil Leiter approached Kate and told her that Rebecca had
no part in this - perhaps we go to Rebecca and tell her since she is the
cause of all this she should call off her dogs...

Liz

On Fri, Aug 30, 2019 at 12:58 AM Nicole Kowalski
T > Ot
Bill,
~ This is an excerpt from the Hub article today, Kelemen strikes again:

“However, Alex Kelemen, the current Ward 3 Councilman, told the

- Hudson Hub-Times that voting in a community one does not live in is
a violation of the law, and added he has “notified the authorities and
we shall see where this goes.””
https://www.mytownneo.com/news/20190829/hudson-ward-1-
council-race-cut-by-one-candidate

It seems that their goal all along was to frame Kate as a criminal for
committing “voter fraud.” I’'m amazed and not in a good way. This
rhetoric is being pushed all over the various Hudson FB pages, not just
the stupid Roundtable. It’s really a shame.

| think Kate needs to get an attorney, and soon. The Hub will be
~ contacting her before she knows it I'm sure. She should NOT say
- ANYTHING until she’s run it by an attorney.

- Nikki

On Aug 29, 2019, at 8:34 PM, Liz Murphy

< - /o'

Oh for heavens sake. The BOA heard everything she
has to say and accepted it. | was there. Jessie made a
fool of herself

On Thu, Aug 29, 2019, 7:00 PM Nicole Kowalski
< > \/TOte:
They want to come after Kate again. They're saying
- since she proved she’s lived here for like 5 years or
whatever, that she committed voter fraud which is a
- felony, because she voted at her old address’s
polling location. See attached. <imagel.png>

- Nikki




On Aug 29, 2019, at 5:06 PM, Joe Creehan
< > rote:

Well we’ve got a clear focus now. |
just got home from the hospital. |
will try to plan a meeting in a couple
weeks to plan a strategy for our
PAC.

| think we need to Inform Hudson
about John Ong’s plan to buy City
Government

loe
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 29, 2019, at 3:45 PM, Liz
Murphy

> wrote:

George's challenge
stood this a.m.at the
BOE. Kate's and
David Worhatch's
were

dismissed. George
indicated that he
would urge all his
supporters to follow
Kate.

Liz

Liz Murphy
Executive Director
Destination
Hudson/Hudson

Visitor Center

www.destinati
onhudson.com




